

Message

From: LEE John -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=366646]
Sent: 09/03/2017 11:39:25 AM
To: 'kim.marshall@ieso.ca' [kim.marshall@ieso.ca]; 'Hume, Steen (ENERGY)' [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
CC: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]; GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]; HAHN PARKER Janet - TREASURY [j.hahnparker@opg.com]; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [carlo.crozzoli@opg.com]; 'Nelms, Scott (MOF)' [Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca]
Subject: Draft Fair Hydro Financing Trust Work Plan
Attachments: Summary of Work Plan.docx; Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan - Draft Financing Workplan.xlsx

Kim:

As requested, attached is the summary level document and the associated draft work plan. As you know, some of the work elements will require tight well coordinated processes between the IESO and OPG. Can you identify who on your team would be involved in a joint subteam to start working on this. The OPG leads would be Matt Go and Ken Ryfa.

Steen:

If Energy would like to participate on this subteam please identify the appropriate individual

Thanks

John

John Lee | Vice President Treasurer |
Ontario Power Generation | 700 University Avenue, H18 A6, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 |
416.592.6392 | john.s.lee@opg.com